

Pen Selwood Parish Council

There will be a meeting of the full Committee at the Village Hall
On Wednesday 9th September 2015 at 7.30 pm

Agenda

1. Public Open Forum.
2. Apologies for absence.
3. Notice of interest.
4. Minutes of meeting held previously on 8th July 2015.
5. Matters arising from minutes.
6. Electricity supply to the Community Field- Robin Cuthbert.
7. Planning -Andrew Jenkins , 15/03361/FUL (Bleak Farm) and 15/03640/FUL (Hilltop Road)
8. Discuss system for displaying planning notices.
9. Highways Report-Tony Appleton (Jenny Steadman).
10. Notice Board for Underhill.
11. Village Housing Survey
12. PC Contribution to Pen Paper.
13. Footpaths report- Jane Ashman.
14. Parish Priorities- Adrian Carter.
15. Discuss Welcome Booklet.
16. To note and agree Bank account expenditure reconciled to current account -Clerk.
17. AOB

Date of next meeting 11th November 2015

Kevin Stow, Clerk to the Council

Limetree Cottage, Underhill, East Knoyle SP3 6BS Tel: 01747 830431 kandbstow@hotmail.com
penselwoodclerk@hotmail.com